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DATE: 12/19/2022 
RFP NUMBER: 23-040 RR 
RFP TITLE: Janitorial Scheduled Services for Various District Facilities 
ADDENDUM NUMBER:  2 
 
 
Please see Questions and Answers: 
 

1. What are the contract terms and options for renewal?  This contract will be for six years. 
Answer: This contract will be for six years. 
 

2. Are consumables and cleaning chemicals provided by the School District?  
Answer: Consumables and cleaning chemical supplies are not provided by the School 
District. 

 
3. Are there any bonds required?   

Answer: No 
 

4. Is there an estimated square footage of cleanable area?  
Answer: Due to the sensitivity of that information it was handed out to the vendors that 
attended the Mandatory Pre-Proposal walk through that was scheduled for December 13, 
2022 @ 9:00AM. 

  
5. Can you please provide a total restroom fixture count (sinks, toilets, urinals, 

dispensers)? 
Answer:  There are no tracking of records of how many fixtures are placed in the new or 
existing buildings. 
 

6. Can you please provide a rough estimate of daily foot traffic in each facility? 
Answer:  There is no hard estimate, every site is going to vary depending on staff 
numbers, students and visitors. 
 



7. For the day porters, are they a fixed 8 hours per day (8AM-5PM)?  If not, what is their 
daily schedule? 
Answer: The day porter’s time will be varied from part time to full time at different 
locations. 
 

8. What is the square footage of the 3 additional buildings added to the RFP? 
Answer:  Please refer to your Site Facility Locations that were handed out at the Pre-
proposal meeting.  The sites are listed on the sheet as the following: 

• Aztec Complex 
• PAPA 
• Transition Services – is listed as Lowell West Access 

 
9. The contract gives me some locations in square footage, but not each one in specific to 

each building. If I could see a list of all observed holidays for each building in the 
contract. 
Answer:  Information in regards to square footage was only given for sites with 
numerous buildings.  Observed holidays are Labor Day, Indigenous Day, Veteran’s Day, 
MLK Day, Presidents Day, Vernal Holiday & Memorial Day. 
 

 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  
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